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STAFF REPORT 
ACTION REQUIRED  

2901 Bayview Avenue - Removal of Eleven (11) City 
Owned Trees  

Date: April 11, 2007 

To: North York Community Council 

From: Brenda Librecz, General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation 

Wards: Ward 24 - Willowdale 

Reference 
Number:  

 

SUMMARY 

 

To report on a request filed by the property owner for permission to remove eleven (11) 
City-owned boulevard trees, located on the Bayview Avenue frontage.  Tree removal is 
required to accommodate the construction of an access route that will be used during 
construction.  The route will provide access for overhead cranes, and the delivery of 
supplies during the construction of a 15-storey residential condominium that was 
approved by the Ontario Municipal Board (OMB).  

The applicant has explored alternative access options including the usage of a 
neighbouring property and the closure of the Bayview Avenue northbound curb lane, 
with permission for both options being denied by the neighbour and Transportation 
Services respectively.  

Removing and replacing the eleven (11) trees at the applicant’s expense with cash-in-lieu  
being provided for additional tree planting in the community will allow the OMB-
approved development to proceed and improve the growing environment for City-owned 
trees on the site.     

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

The General Manager of Parks, Forestry and Recreation recommends that Council 
approve the request for permission to remove eleven (11) City-owned boulevard trees 
fronting 2901 Bayview Avenue, conditional on:  
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a. the applicant paying all applicable costs and complying with all other 
requirements as set out in City of Toronto Municipal Code, Chapter 813, 
Trees, Article II;  

b. the subject trees not being removed until permitted construction and/or 
demolition-related activities in accordance with the approved plans 
commence that warrant the destruction of the trees;   

c. the applicant planting eleven (11) 70-millimetre calliper replacement trees, 
with an automatic sprinkler system, to the satisfaction of the General 
Manager of Parks, Forestry and Recreation; and  

d. the applicant paying an additional fee of $19,229.00 as cash-in-lieu at a 3 
to 1 replacement tree ratio.    

Financial Impact 
There are no financial implications resulting from the adoption of this report.  

ISSUE BACKGROUND 
The property was subject to an Ontario Municipal Board hearing on January 31, 2007, 
which granted approval to develop the site subject to conditions.    

The applicant received a response for requested access to the neighbouring Orlando 
Corporation lands on February 28, 2007.  The request for minor encroachment on the 
Bayview Village lands for any construction was denied.  

On February 28, 2007, a meeting was held with City staff and the applicant to review the 
application including site access options.  A detailed traffic management plan was 
submitted to the City for review on March 9, 2007, requiring the use of the City 
boulevard for construction.  This proposal was presented to the Ward Councillor on 
March 26, 2007, at which time a request was made for the applicant to explore an option 
using the lands on the north end of the property.  At the time of writing this report, the 
applicant has not provided a response to the request.  

A written request was received by Urban Forestry on January 31, 2007, for permission to 
remove eleven (11) City-owned trees located on the City boulevard.  There is one mature 
28-centimetre diameter tree in fair condition; the remaining trees are 12-centimetre in 
diameter or less and in fair to good condition.  The request was made as part of the 
proposed Traffic Management Plan for phase II of the construction.  The applicant has 
requested permission from Transportation Services to use the City boulevard to construct 
a temporary covered sidewalk, site access for construction vehicles and a staging area.  
The request was resubmitted on March 29, 2007, following meetings with City staff and 
Daniel HR Corporation.  The written request for tree removal indicates that all possible 
site access options have been explored and requests that the issue be heard at a meeting of 
Community Council. 
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COMMENTS 
A request made to the City’s Right of Way Management Section for permission to close 
the curb lane of northbound Bayview Avenue was denied.  The recourse for the applicant 
is to request permission for removal of the subject City trees.  

A condition of the OMB approval is that the applicant constructs a new 2.0 metre wide 
public sidewalk along the subject Bayview Avenue property line.  This will replace the 
existing 1.2 metre wide boulevard with a 3.0 m wide boulevard providing a better 
growing environment for the replacement trees.  

The applicant will be required to submit a planting plan indicating the size and species of 
the eleven (11) trees to be planted as replacement.  Additionally, the applicant will be 
required to pay $19,229.00 that will be used for tree planting in the community 
surrounding the development site.  

CONTACT 
Richard Ubbens, R.P.F., Director, Urban Forestry, Parks, Forestry and Recreation, 
Tel: 416 392-1894, Fax: 416 392-1915, Email: rubbens@toronto.ca

   

SIGNATURE      

_______________________________  

Brenda Librecz 
General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachments: 1- Letter from Daniels HR Corporation dated March 29, 2007   

2- Photograph showing the 11 subject trees in question 
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Attachment: 1 – Letter of March 29, 2007 from Daniels HR Corporation  
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Attachment: 1 – Letter of March 29, 2007 from Daniels HR Corporation  
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Attachment: 2 - 2901 Bayview Avenue  

View of the subject trees in question located between the street curb and City sidewalk.  

           


